City of Havelock
TOURIST AND EVENT CENTER SIGN MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
Addendum 2
June 17, 2019

Questions Received

1) Could you please clarify what is meant by a TEC LED Sign? We do not know what "TEC"
refers to. (Is it a brand?)

Havelock Tourist & Event Center
2) Please send me the size specification for the existing static sign so we can provide the 2-
sided LED in those same dimensions.

The sign is located at the corner of Tourist Center Drive and the access road for Hwy 70 West in
Havelock NC 28532. Vendors can access sign as needed. Per RFP, LED size to be the same as existing.

3) The Picture provided in the RFP does not show any 'globes'. Please explain and describe.

Photo “Attachment #1” in the RFP is there to show what the color and style of the new brick
facade

See attached photo of existing sign

4) Where do you want the logo to be installed? What material should the logo be made of?
What size is the logo that you want? Will it be on top of the LED sign, and do you want that to
be two-sided also?

Logo will be located at the top of the sign. The area reads Havelock Tourist &

Event center on the attached photo.

5) Training is not mentioned in the RFP. Is this needed?

Yes

6) Is electricity out to the sign already?

Yes




7) Does that location of the sign have hard wire internet connection, Wi-Fi, or cellular?
No




